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Jack Venrick

From:

To:

Sent: Wednesday, November 25, 2009 5:51 PM

Subject:  UN "World Government” Treaty will cede U.S. sovereignty

UN Global Climate-Change/Warming

Convention

A world government isgoing to be created, Obama gports
and isready to sign it

This UN Treaty would cede U.S. sovereignty, mandate a massive
wealth transfer from the United States to pay reparations for “climate
debt” to Third World countries and create a new "world government” to
enforce the treaty's provisions.
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THE NEW WORLD DISORDER

WND threatens U.N. with suit over
Copenhagen coverage

Global climate-change convention refuses to issue
press credentials to news agency
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NEW YORK - Attorneys for WND today

threatened the United Nations with a lawsuit
for its refusal, thus far, to issue press -
credentials for coverage of the global climate- [l
change convention next month in Copenhagen.

WND's senior staff writer Jerome Corsi has
been seeking the credentials from the U.N.
Framework Convention for Climate Change for
weeks - providing all of the documentation Copenhagen

requested and establishing his bona fides as a

full-time reporter for the largest independent English-language Internet news
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organization in the world.

Until today, despite repeated requests, the UNFCCC had refused to acknowledge
whether Corsi, a two-time No. 1 New York Times bestselling author, will be
permitted to attend the meetings that have been hailed by organizers as a major
step forward in "global governance.”

The UNFCCC press office sent an e-mail to Corsi today insisting the agency had not
responded because it is dealing with more than 4,000 applicationsand must
“examine each on a case-by-case basis."

"We regret that you have had to wait so long; however, it is not for any political
reason. We would be happy to refer your application to New York for further
consideration,” the e-mail said.

"It takes time to make arrangements to travel to Copenhagen for an extended
period, and | began to believe the U.N. was stalling,"” said Joseph Farah, editor
and chief executive officer of WND. "So we are formally putting the U.N. on notice
that we will not accept its non-decision lying down.”

The conference begins Dec. 7.

"Your refusal to respond to these contacts leads to the conclusion that UNFCCC
believes that if it ignores Dr. Corsi, he 'will go away,™ wrote Gary Kreep of the
U.S. Justice Foundation. "Nothing can be further from the truth. If he is denied
press credentials to this event as a result of the acts, or omissions, of UNFCCC,
litigation will ensue that will result in substantial negative press coverage for
UNFCCC, and for the attendees at the Copenhagen Conferenceas well. The specter
of UNFCCC trying to allow attendance at the conference only of journalists who
will report in what UNFCCC views to be a positive manner on the conference will
not sit well with the American public, no matter what the outcome of the
litigation.”

Last year, the Department of Transportation barred Corsi from attending a news
conference in which Secretary Mary Peters defended the controversial Bush
administration program allowing Mexican trucksto travel freely on U.S. roads.
Corsi, however, received White House press credentials to attend summits of the
Security and Prosperity Partnership of North America in Quebec and in New
Orleans.

Last weekend, the first president of the European Union, Herman Van Rompuy
affirmed in a speech captured by the BBC his belief that “2009 is the first year of
global governance with the establishment of the G20 in the middle of the
financial crisis. The climate conference in Copenhagen is another step toward
the global management of our planet.”

Lord Christopher Monckton, a former science adviser to British Prime Minister
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Margaret Thatcher, asserts the real purpose of the United Nations Climate
Change Conference in Copenhagen Dec. 7-18 is to use concern over "global
warming” as a pretext to lay the foundation for a one-world government.

At the U.N. Climate Change Conference in Copenhagen "this December, weeks
away, a treaty will be signed,"” Monckton told a Minnesota Free Market Institute
audience at Bethel University in St. Paul.

Monckton warned that President Obama supports the idea and is ready to sign
on the dotted line.

"Your president will sign it,” he said. "Most of the Third World countries will
sign it, because they think they're going to get money out of it. Most of the
left-wing regimes from the European Union will rubber-stamp it. Virtually
nobody won't sign it. | read that treaty and what it says is this: that a world
government is going to be created. The word 'government’ actually appears as
the first of three purposes of the new entity."

He has warned the proposal would cede U.S. sovereignty, mandate a
massive wealth transfer from the United States to pay reparations
for "climate debt" to Third World countries and create a new "world
government” to enforce the treaty's provisions.

Meanwhile, in recent days, as WND reported, documents and e-mails retrieved
by a computer hacker from the University of East Anglia's Climate ResearctUnit
indicate top climate-change scientists have manipulated data to hide cooling
trends and worked together to marginalize scientists with opposing views.

The U.S. Senate’'s leading global-warming skeptic says he plans to demand an
investigation into the allegedly fraudulent data manipulation unveiled at the
highly influential British research center.

Sen. James Inhofe, R-Okla., said he knew scientists were "cooking” information
years ago. The e-mails, he said, were the proof, and now something needs to be
done.

"It is pretty serious,” Inhofe said. "And since, you know, Barbara Boxer is the
chairman and I'm the ranking member on Environment and Public Works, if
nothing happens in the next seven days when we go back into session a week from
today that would change this situation, | will call for an investigation.

Inhofe said he would ask for an investigation into the United Nations and its
climate-change committee “on the way they cooked the science to make this
thing look as if the science was settled, when all the time of course we knew
it was not.”
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Previous stories:

Senator to demand probe of global-warming ‘fraud'

Hacked e-mails reveal global-warming fraud?

Is world uniting in Copenhagen?

Thatcher adviser: Copenhagen goal is 1-world government

Scientist: Cap and trade will hurt Earth

Shocker! Ice melt lowest in 30 years

Holdren warned of coming ice age

Obama'’s environmental czar started group targeting Beck

Global warming battle: Thar she blows!

2 out of 3 Americans oppose carbon taxes

Gore boasts: 'Global governance' coming with carbon tax

Gore boasts: 'Global governance' coming with carbon tax

Scientists to Congress: 'Sky is not falling’

EPA's own research expert 'shut up’ on climate change
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